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Date: 29t June, 2020

FAO Harriet McCartney

Dear Mr Macholc,

Application 3/2020/0345. Discharge archaeological conditions, Chatburn Road,
Downham

Thank you for your consultation and the attached archaeological report on the results of
the watching brief on the area of the Roman road during construction of the new
footpath at Chatburn Road.

The report is appropriate for the work we advised should be carried out during the
development and the condition requiring the archaeological scheme of works can now
be discharged.

Yours sincerely

Peter McCrone

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
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